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SECTION 00 91 03
ADDENDUM NUMBER 3

DATE: MARCH 6, 2020

PROJECT: CITY OF AURORA - CITY CLERK AND BUDGET DEPARTMENT
RENOVATION
44 E. DOWNER PLACE
AURORA, ILLINOIS 60507

PROJECT NO: 19-130-1267

OWNER: CITY OF AURORA
44 E. DOWNER PLACE
AURORA, ILLINOIS 60507

TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS / PLANHOLDERS OF RECORD

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding
Documents dated February 14, 2020, with amendments and additions noted below.
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form. Failure to do
so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

This Addendum consists of two (2) pages, Specification Section 01 41 00, and Drawings
G100, A310, A800, E210 & E310.

CHANGES TO ADDENDA

1.01 ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 - Issued March 3, 2020

A. Under CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS
1. Roof patching will be required as part of this project. Is the existing roof under warranty? If yes,

please provide the contact information of the contractor installed the roof.
a. Existing roof IS under warranty.  Tremco was the installing Contractor.

CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS

2.01 Is the sub panel (located under the windows) being fed by main panel in closet?  I viewed the
prints and did not see indication.

A. Existing sub panel is fed from distribution in basement.
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2.02 Can you please provide clarification on drawing E310 relating to the QTY-6 locations by
desks with homerun to existing building security system?

A. Contractor to provide duress button and wiring back to Coordinate exact security requirements
with Owner's security representative - Alarm Detection Systems, Inc.

2.03 Are these to be in conduit?

A. Security cabling is not required to be in conduit.

2.04 What type of cable and how many per location?

A. For bidding purposes only: assume 1 - 22AWG, 4 wire stranded security cable at each device
location.

2.05 Where is the main Security panel located?

A. Main security panel is located in the basement level near the elevator, approximately 60' from area
of work.

2.06 Does the City have a security service associated for programming etc.?

A. Alarm Detection Systems, Inc. - (630)844-6302. System # 80014254, Acct # 9611.

2.07 Can you please clarify where the QTY-2 existing fuse panels located on the east wall below
the windows originated from?  Are these to be totally demoed?

A. Existing fuse panels are fed from distribution panels in basement. These panels are to be
demolished. Existing circuits in the panels are to be traced and relocated if branch circuitry is still
feeding active devices.

2.08 Confirm asbestos survey was performed and no asbestos found?

A. The Owner has confirmed that testing in other areas was performed.  No asbestos is anticipated in
the project area.

2.09 Confirm hazardous material abatement (if required) is not to be included by GC.

A. If materials discovered, Owner will address separately.

2.10 Window sills at new metal framed east wall 4’ aff: confirm it is drywall sills? I could not find a
cut through that wall or see anywhere that solid surface window sills are required.

A. The existing window sills are metal and will remain.  Contractor to re-paint to match wall color.

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS

3.01 SECTION 01 41 00 - REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

A. Updated Paragraph 1.06 - Regulatory Requirements to indicate corrected code references.  See
attached revised Specification Section 01 42 00.
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CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS

4.01 DRAWING G100 - COVER SHEET, GENERAL NOTES, SYMBOLS AND DRAWING INDEX

A. Corrected the Applicable Codes section to indicate corrected code references.  See attached
reissued Sheet G100 reflecting these revisions.

4.02 DRAWING A310 - FIRST FLOOR & REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A. Added two fire extinguishers and wall brackets.  Refer to Keynote 10.401 and drawing Rooms 111
& 118.  See attached re-issued Sheet A310 reflecting these revisions.

B. Added Keynote to address re-painted of the existing window sill.  See re-issued Sheet A310.

4.03 DRAWING A800 - DOOR, FRAME & HARDWARE SCHEDULES, ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE,
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A. Detail 3: Revised height of transaction countertop to be 3'-0" AFF and enlarged transaction
window size.

B. Frame Types:  Revised size of Frame Type 2.  Revised height above finished floor to bottom of
window to be 3'-0".  Revised window frame height to be 4'-2".

C. See attached re-issued Sheet A800 reflecting these revisions.

4.04 DRAWING E210 - ELECTRICAL FIRST FLOOR & REFLECTED CEILING DEMOLITION PLAN

A. See attached re-issued Sheet E210 for Revision Cloud 2 items.

4.05 DRAWING E310 - FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN

A. See attached re-issued Sheet E310 for Revision Cloud 2 items.

END OF DOCUMENT
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SECTION 01 41 00
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

PART 1   GENERAL

1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A. General.

B. Definitions.

C. Quality Assurance.

D. Regulatory Requirements.

1.02 RELATED SECTIONS

A. Section 01 10 00 - Summary.

B. Section 01 42 00 - References.

1.03 GENERAL

A. Comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, codes and ordinances.

B. If the Contractor observes that the Contract Documents may be at variance with specified codes,
notify the Architect/Engineer immediately. Architect/Engineer shall issue all changes in accordance
with the General Conditions.

C. It shall not be the Contractor's primary responsibility to make certain that the Contract Documents
are in accordance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations, however, when the Contractor
performs work knowing or having reason to know that the work in question is contrary to applicable
laws, rules, and regulations, and fails to notify the Architect/Engineer, the Contractor shall pay all
costs arising therefrom.

1.04 DEFINITIONS

A. Definitions:
1. Codes:  Codes are statutory requirements, rules or regulations of governmental entities.
2. Standards:  Standards are requirements that have been established as accepted criteria, set

general consent.

1.05 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. The Architect/Engineer has designed the project to applicable code requirements and has copies
of said codes available for the Contractor's inspection.

B. The Contractor shall:
1. Ensure that copies of codes and standards referenced herein or specified in individual

specifications sections are available to Contractor's personnel, agents, and Sub-Contractors.
2. Ensure that Contractor's personnel, agents, and Sub-Contractors are familiar with the

workmanship and requirements of applicable codes and standards.
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1.06 REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

A. Source and Requirements:  Verify amendments with local code officials.
1. Local code requirements:

a. ICC International Building Code, 2015 Edition.
b. ICC International Mechanical Code, 2015 Edition.
c. ICC International Fire Code, 2015 Edition.
d. ICC International Fuel and Gas Code, 2015 Edition.
e. ICC International Existing Building Code, 2015 Edition.
f. National Electrical Code, 2014 Edition. [ADDENDUM #3].

2. State code requirements:
a. Capital Development Board (CDB):

1) 2009 ICC ANSI A117.1 and its references to the 2010 Americans with Disabilities
Act. [ADDENDUM #3].

2) 2018 Illinois Accessibility Code [ADDENDUM #3].
3) Illinois Energy Conservation Code (ICC International Energy Conservation Code,

2018 Edition, with State of Illinois modifications. [ADDENDUM #3].
b. Illinois Department of Labor (IDOL):  Safety Glazing Materials Act - Illinois Revised Statutes,

chap. 111 1/2, paragraph 3101, et seq.
c. Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH):

1) 2014 Illinois Plumbing Code (Illinois Administrative Code, Title 77, Chapter I,
Subchapter r, Part 890). [ADDENDUM #3].

d. Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA):
1) Air-Pollution Standards.
2) Noise Pollution Standards.
3) Water Pollution Standards.
4) Public Water Supplies
5) Solid Waste Standards.
6) Illinois Recommended Standards for Sewage Works (Illinois Administrative Code, Title

35, Subtitle C, Chapter II, Part 370).
e. Illinois State Fire Marshal (OSFM):

1) Boiler & Pressure Vessel Safety Code (Illinois Administrative Code, Title 44, Chapter I,
Part 120).

2) Illinois Rules & Regulations for Fire Prevention & Safety (as amended).
3) Gasoline and Volatile Oils (Illinois Revised Statutes, chap. 17 1/2, paragraph 31, et

seq.).
3. Information and Requirements for Utility Services:  Local utility companies.

PART 2   PRODUCTS - NOT USED
PART 3   EXECUTION - NOT USED

END OF SECTION












